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UNITED STATES

g'UCLEARREGULATORY COMMISSION
~ 'ASHINGTON, Dg C. 20555

C

APRIL 1 5

Docket No. 50-220

Mr. Donald P. Disc
Vice President - Engineering
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
300 Erie Boulevar'd Hest
Syracuse, New York 13202

Dear Mr. Disc:

As a lesult of a recent review of the Nine Mile Point Unit 1 Physical
Security Plan and concerns raised by NRC Region I, we have determined that
certain portions of the plan do not establish an adequate commitment to
test and maintain equipment utilized to meet the requirements of
10 CFR 73.55(d)(l). Accordingly, you are requested to amend the physical
security plan in accordance with the enclosed comment and submit the
amended pages within 30 days of your receipt of this letter.

The enclosed document contains information of a type specified in 10 CFR

2.790(d) and is being withheld from public disclosure.

S incerely,

Thomas A. hippo ito, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 4'3

Division of Operating Reactors
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure:
Comment on Physical

Security Plan

cc w/o enclosure:
See next page





Hr. Donald P. Disc
Niagara Nohawk Power Corporation 2

APRIL 1 5 i980

CC:

Eugene B. Thomas, Jr., Esquire
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Leiby 8 MacRae
1757 N Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

State University College at Oswego
Penfield Library - Documents
Oswego, New York 13126
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